

St. Peters Parish Report – February 2015	
(6 th February to 11 th March 2015)	
	Work Carried Out:
Greener	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Strimming, mowing, edging paths at Aldersley Pedway, Norton Pedway. • Tree planting on Power Park (Neighbourhood day 18th February & 4th March) • Broomhill Roundabout bedding plants. • Hedge reduction at Hayling and Tansy. • Cut back brambles on Tansy entrance to Power Park.
Cleaner	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Litter collected from Norton Pedway (3.5 bags) Hayling (0.5bags)
Safer & Stronger	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Investigated subsidence claim at Grasshopper Avenue. • Spoke to resident at Bitten regarding shrubs encroaching on pathway. • Removal of fallen tree on Norton Pedway. • Crown raise trees near Area 51 play area. • Investigated damaged fence on Power Park • Worked on pedway reporting spreadsheet.
Customer Focus	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Advertised next friends of group meeting. • Collected Power Park signs. • Attended St Peters liaison meeting. • Festival event prep work • CGLI survey with volunteer. • Collected trees. <p>Service Requests –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Rona Gardens

- | | |
|--|---|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Ravenshill Close• Foxglove• Tansy |
|--|---|

Future Programmed Work

Next months work:

- Parish logo'd litter bin. Investigate suitable replacement.
- Replacement trees to be planting on Monday 23rd March
- Hedge cutting service requests due to be completed by the end of March. Any new requestes will have to be programmed in for next autumn.
- 'Report it' contact card. First draft is being circulated for comment.
- Investigated maintenance plans for Abbotsbury court tidy up.
- Entrance signs for Power Park will be installed in May with a promotion opportunity for DWT, Parish and Friends.
- Complete the fencing around the newly planted Power Park trees during neighbourhood zone days.
- St Peters Festival. We await feedback from the Police regarding the sale of alcohol at the event before the TEN can be completed. Need to design banners and posters. The next meeting will map the layout.
- Community Engagement Officer (Wardening). Successful applicants will be interviewed on 30th March.
- Norton Pedway. Works required to section leading to Scout hut, cutting back Hazel and to remove self set trees.
- Cycle rack replacement for Parish Hall.

Date of next liaison meeting 17th April.